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May 21, 2010

Andy Patow

Perez Engineering & Development
1010 Kennedy Dr., Suite 400

Key West, FL 33040

RE: Contract Time Extension
United Street Stormwater Mitigation Project

Dear Mr. Patow:

Douglas N. Higgins Inc. is requesting a 15 day time extension for the United Street
Stormwater Mitigation Project. The asphalt installation was complete May 15 and the
specifications require the asphalt to cure 30 days before the permanent thermo plastic
pavement marking can be installed. Our contract final completion day is June 10, 2010,
which will not give us enough time to install the markings in accordance with
specifications. :

Please call me with any questions 305-797-1019.
Sincerely,

LT

Paul R. Waters
Regional Manager/Florida Keys
Douglas N. Higgins, Inc.



